Mountain Range Band Boosters Booster Meeting Minutes Wednesday, November 9th, 2016 7:00 PM Start 8:00 PM End

In Attendance: Lisa Gonzales, Laurie Archuleta, Dawn Taylor, Mary Jo Anleitner, Marissa Bolton, Lori Sherman, Holly Spriggs, Melissa Nadon, Stacie Gollata, Mr. Evans, Liz Diaz, Kathryn Baker

Approve Last Months Minutes

- October's Meeting Minutes passed for all to review. These have been posted on the website for the last month for review as well.
- Marissa motioned for approval, Holly 2nd. All approved.

Marching Band wrap up

• Lori thanked everyone for a great marching season and all of the time and efforts everyone gave.

Treasurer Report

- Mary Jo stated that with the butter braid fundraiser-no final numbers yet-it looked like it would help to bring some families more current on their fundraising commitment.
- We need everyone to help raise the Footprint of Fundraising within the band. It's important for everyone to participate, both students and parents.
- Mary Jo is always available for a one on one discussion if you are unsure of how to get started.
- Don't forget that you can keep fundraising all year long! All monies raised will still go directly to your student's individual account.

Jazz Band-Concert and Dazzle-

- A Night of Jazz on Thursday, November 17th, 6:30 PM, Auditorium
 - o MRHS Vocal Jazz and "The Summit" Jazz Band

Please come and support these two amazing groups!

- Dazzel Jazz Club on Monday, November 28th, 7 PM
 - o Purchase tickets on-line. The link available on the band boosters website
 - www.mrhsbandboosters.com

Fundraising

- Laurie is working on getting a few restaurants to sponsor a couple of winter percussion lunches.
- Laurie is going to ask local orthodontists to sponsor the band. If you have any ideas for other companies please talk to her. Her contact info is on the website.

WP Lunch-need coordinator

 Holly Spriggs is our current lunch coordinator. She will not have a student in WP so we need another parent to oversee this. Holly is happy to help train and answer any questions.

Parade of Lights-December 2nd & 3rd – Watch for an email from Mr. Evans

- Fire and Ice Theme
- Help light the band! This is a time consuming process and many hands are needed!
 - o Monday, November 14th –choir room 6-9 pm
 - o Wednesday, November 16th –choir room 6-9 pm
 - o Parents are also needed to help each night getting the band ready for step off

Band Council

- A group of students has been formed to be a voice in all aspects of the band.
- Mr. Evans will be meeting with these students on a monthly basis.

Band Store-open for one week only!

Mr. Evans will send an email. Do your Christmas shopping early!

December booster meeting-December 14th

- Holiday Plant Sale-watch for details on this festive event!
- Elections will be held for the Booster Board. These positions are generally held for one year, unless someone in the current positions seeks to be re-elected. We have been asking for volunteers for the past few months.
- The following people have asked to be considered for election.
 - President-Lori Sherman is up for re-election
 - VP position-open. Seeking a freshman or sophomore parent.
 - o **Treasurer**-Dawn Taylor
 - Secretary- Nicole Matkowsky